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COUNTY OF GRANT 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 1 

 

 

 

 

 

RFP No: 23-04 

RFP Title: Inmate Medical and Behavioral Health 

 
 

 

The following are a list of questions and responses that were submitted regarding the above-

referenced RFP. 

              
 

Question No. 1: How are medications being dispensed by the current vendors? Can we get their 

schedule for medication dispensing for a 24-hour period?  

 

 

Response No. 1: Medication is currently being distributed (crushed) at the detainee dayrooms. 

Medication is passed twice daily usually starting at 0800 and 2000 unless a medication is needed 

patient specific through out the day. We do operate a medication assisted treatment program which 

is distributed in the medical clinic prior to routine medication pass.  

 

              

 

Question No. 2: What is the start and end of shift hours for the nursing staff (day/evening/night 

shifts)?  

 

Response No. 2: Currently the medical shift is with the officers on a twelve-hour shift starting at 

0500-1700 and 1700-0500. We, however, have no preference and leave the nursing schedule up to 

the contractor. We only ask that the shift does not interfere with the operations of the facility.  

              

 

 

 

 

 

 



RFP 23-04 Inmate Medical and Behavioral Health, Addendum No. 1  Page 2 of 5 

 

 

Question No. 3: Can we get the medical schedule of the current month and next month’s schedule?  

 

Response No. 3:   
Position/ 

Quantity 

Monda

y 

Tuesda

y 

Wednesd

ay 

Thursd

ay 

Frida

y 
Sat 

Su

n 

On 

Call 

Total 

Hours 
Location 

HSA, RN / 1 8 8 8 8 8   24/7 40 On Site 

MD, NP / 1  Tele 3       24/7 
12 

1 month 

On 

site/Tele 

Psychiatrist / 1    Tele 2     24/7 2  

LPN / 1         36/week On Site 

EMT / 1 8 8 8 8 8   PRN 40 On Site 

EMT/1 8 8 8 8 8   PRN 40 On Site 

EMT / 1         36/week On Site 
Mental Health 

/ 1 
8 8 8 8 8    40 On Site 

RN 1              36/week On Site 

RN 1         36/week On Site 

Total Hours 32 35 32 34 32    318  

 

              

 

Question No. 4: Can we get a list of the medical staff positions (titles, not names of a staff member 

– for medical & mental health) that are currently filled, or position names not filled?  

 

Response No. 4: Currently we have a Health Services Administrator, Executive Assistant, one 

Mental Health Professional on site who is currently a LMSW, a Psychiatrist who is tele-psych, one 

MD which is tele and on site once a month, 3 EMT/Paramedics, and 2 RN’s. We currently have 

one LPN opening.  

 

 

Question No. 5: How many emergency bags do the medical contractors have in the facility? How 

many emergency bags does the county recommend?  

 

Response No. 5: We have one emergency bag, one AED, Stryker Gurney and One Life Pack.  

 

 

Question No. 6: Approximately how many intakes per year?  

 

Response No. 6:  Approximately 1400 

 

 

Question No. 7: Approximately how many clinic appointments are seen per year? 

 

Response No. 7: Calendar year 2021, there were 2,528. 

 

 

Question No. 8: What is the name of the Pharmaceutical sub-contractors that provide services for 

Grant County Detention Center?  
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Response No. 8: Diamond Pharmacy 

 

Question No. 9: What kind of pharmacy license does Grant County Detention Center have 

Custodian or Clinical license, do they have a Controlled Substance License? Do they have a DEA 

license? 

 

Response No. 9: Clinical, Class C. Yes, the facility has a DEA license.  

Question No. 10: Is Grant County Detention Center’s Pharmacy license(s) current and if they 

are when do they expire (please explain for all classes of licensures)?   

Response No. 10: Yes, Expiration Date 09/30/2023 

Questions No. 11: What is the name of the Dental sub-contractors (dental van contract) that 

provide services for Grant County Detention Center? 

Response No. 11: Varies by availability 

Question No. 12: What is the name of the Electronic Medical Records (EMR) sub-contractors 

that provide services for Grant County Detention Center? 

Response No. 12: Sapphire Health 

 

Question No. 13: What is the name of the Mental Health Services sub-contractors on-site or 

TeleMedine/TelePsychiatry sub-contractors that provide services for Grant County Detention 

Center? 

Response No. 13: The facility currently utilizes Dr. Dilanto for tele-psych services. Tele-

medicine is provided by the current contractor’s staff MD.  

Question No. 14: What is the name of the Laboratory sub-contractors that provide services for 

Grant County Detention Center? 

Response No. 14: Varies by availability 
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Question No. 15: What is the name of the Oxygen sub-contractors that provide services for 

Grant County Detention Center? 

 

 

Response No. 15: Varies by availability 

 

Question No. 16: What is the name of the Biohazard Disposal sub-contractors that provide 

services for Grant County Detention Center? 

Response No. 16: Stericycle 

 

Question No. 17: What is the name of the X-Ray/Ultrasound sub-contractors that provide 

services for Grant County Detention Center? 

Response No. 17: Local providers 

 

 

Question No. 18: What is the name of the ECG sub-contractors that provide services for Grant 

County Detention Center? 

 

Response No. 18: Local providers 

 

 

Question No. 19: What is the name of the Optometry sub-contractors that provide services for 

Grant County Detention Center? 

Response No. 19: Local providers 

 

 

Question No. 20: Grant County has developed with the current contractor a Medically Assisted 

Treatment program. Is it the County’s desire to continue the MAT program? If so, is there 

dedicated staffing and other costs associated with the MAT program not specifically identified in 

the RFP?  

 

Response No. 20: Yes, Grant County will continue to provide MAT to its detainees. The cost 

varies depending on the amount of medication dispensed and how many participants are enrolled 

in the program. Current staffing includes a MD, a Health Services Administrator, and a LMSW. 
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-End of Addendum- 

 

 

Notice: All other items of the RFP Packet remain the same. Acknowledgement of this addendum 

on Appendix B of the solicitation documents is required. 

 

 

 

 

        By: /s/ Veronica Rodriguez,  

           Chief Procurement Officer 

 

Date: 11/29/2022 


